From: Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul

To: Zimny, Joanna (CI-StPaul); Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul
Subject: FW: 1629 Hartford

Date: Tuesday, December 1, 2020 1:26:32 PM
Attachments: 1629 Hartford BZA Denial.pdf

1629 Hartford Modified Permit Application.pdf
1629 Hartford Building Permit.pdf

1629 Hartford Sheriff"s Sale.pdf

1629 Hartford Code Compliance Report.pdf
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image004.png
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Hi Mai and Joanna, Can one of you attach these to the Legistar record? Thanks, Marcia

From: Magner, Steve (Cl-StPaul) <steve.magner@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Sent: Monday, November 30, 2020 5:35 AM

To: Sheffer, Vicki (CI-StPaul) <vicki.sheffer@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Cc: Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul) <marcia.moermond@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)
<mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Zimny, Joanna (CI-StPaul) <joanna.zimny@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: FW: 1629 Hartford

Vicki, Please add to the red folder.

Marcia, FYI this is back ground on this case.

wyeeal Steve Magner

B Code Enforcement Manager
Department of Safety and Inspections
375 Jackson St Suite 220

Saint Paul, MN 55101

P: 651-266-1928

F: 651-266-1919
steve.magner(@ci.stpaul.mn.us

The Meost Livabls
City in America

From: Soley, Reid (CI-StPaul) <reid.soley@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Sent: Wednesday, November 25, 2020 4:05 PM
To: Magner, Steve (CI-StPaul) <steve.magner@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Cc: Yannarelly, Joe (CI-StPaul) <joe.vannarelly@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Sheffer, Vicki (CI-StPaul)
<vicki.sheffer@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Subject: RE: 1629 Hartford

Steve,

Before 1629 Hartford Avenue became a Cat 2 Vacant Building, the previous owner, 45 North
Investment Properties LLC, applied for a building permit to add a full second story to the home on
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CITY OF SAINT PAUL Deadline for Action: January 7, 2019
BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS RESOLUTION
ZONING FILE NUMBER: 18-123560

DATE: December 3, 2018

WHEREAS, Suzanne Griffiths - 45 North Investment Properties LLC has applied for a variance from
the strict application of the provisions of Section 66.231, 66.231(1) of the Saint Paul Legislative Code
pertaining to construction of a second story addition to an existing, one- and a half- story single-family
dwelling. For single-family dwellings zoned R4 and located in Planning Districts 15, a maximum
building height of 22’ at a 4’ side yard setback is allowed. The existing side setback for this structure is
3.8” on the west side, which would allow a maximum building height of 22’ and the proposed height of
the structure will be 24.8°, for a variance request of 2.8 for height and a variance request of .2’ for the
west side yard setback in the R4 zoning district at 1629 Hartford Avenue. PIN: 092823410082; and

WHEREAS, the Saint Paul Board of Zoning Appeals conducted a public hearing on December 3, 2018
pursuant to said application in accordance with the requirements of Section 61.601 of the Legislative
Code; and

WHEREAS, the Saint Paul Board of Zoning Appeals based upon evidence presented at the public
hearing, as substantially reflected in the minutes, made the following findings of fact:

1. The variance is in harmony with the general purposes and intent of the zoning code.

The applicant is proposing to construct a second story addition to an existing, one- and a half-
story single-family dwelling. For single-family dwellings zoned R4 and located in Planning
Districts 15, a maximum building height of 22’ at a 4’ side yard setback is allowed. The existing
side setback for this structure is 3.8 on the west side, which would allow a maximum building
height of 22’ and the proposed height of the structure will be 24.8’, for a variance request of
2.8’ for height and a variance request of .2’ for the west side yard setback.

The proposed height of the structure does not align with the district council’s intent to maintain
the height of single-family dwellings at 22” within its district. This finding is not met.

Resolution
File #: 18-123560

2. The variance is consistent with the comprehensive plan.

The proposed addition is an improvement to the property that would support the rehabilitation of
Saint Paul’s existing housing stock. The requested variances are consistent with the
Comprehensive Plan by allowing the existing property owner in an “established neighborhood”
to reinvest in his property and maintain its vitality and preserve and promote the neighborhood





(Strategy 2.1 of the Housing Plan). This finding is met for both variance requests.

3. The applicant has established that there are practical difficulties in complying with the provision, that
the property owner proposes to use the property in a reasonable manner not permitted by the provision.
Economic considerations alone do not constitute practical difficulties.

This house was constructed in 1928 and was not built centered to the lot. As a result, the
structure now has a nonconforming side yard setback of .2’ from the west property line and a
setback of 8” from the east side property line. Because this house was built closer to the west
property line, the applicant would have to shift the addition over .2’ to meet the required side
setback, which would be unreasonable.

The existing rear addition was constructed prior to the zoning code change for building height
for single-family dwellings in District 15. It is difficult to align the building height on rear of the
house with the front without the requested variance. The new roof pitch in the front of the house
will complement the south elevation and improve the aesthetics of the structure. This finding is
met for both variance requests.

4. The plight of the landowner is due to circumstances unique to the property not created by the
landowner.

The proposed additional height of the building is a plight created by the landowner. This finding
is not met.

5. The variance will not permit any use that is not allowed in the zoning district where the affected land
is located.

This property is zoned R4, single-family residential district. The proposed variances will not
allow a use that is not permitted. This finding is met for both variance requests.

Resolution
File #: 18-123560

6. The variance will not alter the essential character of the surrounding area.

The proposed siding would not improve the aesthetic of the house and it would alter the essential
character of the surrounding area. This finding is not met.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Saint Paul Board of Zoning Appeals that the request
to waive the provisions of Section 66.231, 66.231(1) to allow the height of the structure to be 24.8’, for a
variance request of 2.8 for height and a variance request of .2’ for the west side yard setback on
property located at 1629 Hartford Avenue; and legally described as Mattock Park Lot 14 Blk 5; in
accordance with the application for variance and the site plan on file with the Zoning Administrator IS
HEREBY DENIED.





MOVED BY: Rangel-Morales
SECONDED BY: swift
IN FAVOR: 4
AGAINST:2

MAILED: December 4, 2018





Resolution
File #: 18-123560

TIME LIMIT: No decision of the zoning or planning administrator, planning commission, board of
zoning appeals or city council approving a site plan, permit, variance, or other
zoning approval shall be valid for a period longer than two (2) years, unless a
building permit is obtained within such period and the erection or alteration of a
building is proceeding under the terms of the decision, or the use is established
within such period by actual operation pursuant to the applicable conditions and
requirements of the approval, unless the zoning or planning administrator grants
an extension not to exceed one (1) year.

APPEAL: Decisions of the Board of Zoning Appeals are final subject to appeal to the City
Council within 10 days by anyone affected by the decision. Building permits shall
not be issued after an appeal has been filed. If permits have been issued before an
appeal has been filed, then the permits are suspended and construction shall cease
until the City Council has made a final determination of the appeal.

CERTIFICATION: I, the undersigned Secretary to the Board of Zoning Appeals for the City of Saint
Paul, Minnesota, do hereby certify that I have compared the foregoing copy with
the original record in my office; and find the same to be a true and correct copy of
said original and of the whole thereof, as based on approved minutes of the Saint
Paul Board of Zoning Appeals meeting held on December 3, 2018 and on record in
the Department of Safety and Inspections, 375 Jackson Street, Saint Paul,
Minnesota.

SAINT PAUL BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS

Debbie M. Crippen
Secretary to the Board






‘ng Review Worksheet

.Jress: )([LO) p(a/d—"pﬂ& (XN“Q
District Council: lg Zonu\{g._%_ Proposed US#MMQ}D'\"‘LM W’W

v

Date Submitted: 8 / Zd’/ I% Date Completed \%/ \’@ / L% Reviewed By:

Permit Number: |2 - Oﬂ@OO‘\' B \% #&’U,MS akb|\B
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‘ 0 Addition is on“hack of building or fills in Jjog on side of building
front fagade BU ‘5 -

] Does not create a building height greater than 22°-0” ’ W \
L]g_ Footprint or addition™&pes not exceed 250 SF L}
f building is not altered

’ )Q Roof pitch on front thir

Principal Structure: Height (66.231) RistHet ,1_,',33’ 16-17, | 14&nd 15 ()

Height Max: y.o M R1 30’ 28’@ 10° SYSB \;X

/ | R2 30’ 26'@ 8’ SYSB 4
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(*) In District 14 and 15, 1' can be added to every foot away from SYSB. Total max of 35'. (66.231)(L)

Principal Structure: Setbacks (66.231)

Setback | Cardinal . Required Proposed
Direction Minimum Setback

Front 6 _77z’ D V\ M
Side 1 i 2 2 6/ y }Z !

Side 2 g = A.%
Rear N % 4%’

Principal Structure SizeZ8. 2 4%8g 2 | % {1 » |6/)5 %4_ /} 7
Garage/Accessory Structure Size: Z2.\ ¥ ZgF - M% CJUQM? B

(*) Principal Buildings must not exceed 35% of lot in Districts 1-13, 16-17, and HPC. All buildings must not exceed 40% of lot in Districts 14 and 15.

Lot Coverage (66.232) ~ .
g Lot Size: Dlmensmnsé"D X Z7 CO@OS 3 /%M(j (4'0 XD EZO) Z G 4@ V{'\
B
A

gﬁundmg Width (66.233)
Q Minimum of 22’ x 22’

\n/
'\ Compliant on Side 1
Compliant on Side 2 (_
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Zoning Review Worksheet

Address: Kﬂ 7,0\ WW i 9, 7
District Council: !E Zonmg %! Proposed Use: 7/{’\(& f\’(\v\ W*‘V\'\ . mx-(m/’zq
Parking — t Facing Attached Garages (63.501) U i ’
- Dr;?v:%l@m of 12’ width (except 4’ wider than garage door within 30’ from garage)

Total Maximum Surface Parking 15% of lot area or 1000 SF, whichever is less

Stormwat r/Rainwater Dralna
Mﬂ i@M 2% %aM

Parking — Detached Garage (6Y:) 501)

g\é‘i Detached garage separated a minimum of 6’ from principal structure \4’
}JP‘ Driveway Maximum of 12’ width (except 4’ wider than garage door within' 30’ from garage) > _’)l(o
! 2!4 Total Maximum Surface Parking 15% of lot area or 1000 SF, whichever is less

Detached Garage or Accessory Structure (63 501) |
Constructed in Rear Yard -9"7L‘ 73 v (’O‘I\W o %7
j: Access to Alley
_\ﬁ_ Off Street Parking shall not be in Front Yard
M__ Garages shall be setback from the Front Lot Line at least as far as principal structure
E% Except in Rear Yard, Garage Doors facing public street shall be no more than 9’ high
iJ_ Except in Rear Yard, Garage Doors shall not exceed 60% of width of principal structure facing same
street
_&E Corner Lots, accessory structure set back from the street a distance equal to principal structure required

sethback
Rear Yard adjoining Side or Front Yard, set back from interior line a distance equal to minimum side

yard of principal structure
<23 127(\91 -y
All other lots, set back a minimum of 3’ from all interior lines j
O\~ Garage set 1' from alley £/¥ léh G '3 )
Q Overhangs set back at least 1/3 distance of setback of garge wall or 1’, whichever is greater

Setback waived when Maintenance Easement Agreement is recorded

Accessory Structure/Garage Lot Coverage 63.501)
Rear Yard Size: &I X4 D sr = 1724 A
Garage/Accessory Structure Slze 3

| s 29 % o An
Q_\L'_ Accessory Structure less than 1000 SF





aning Review Worksheet * . ;
A:ddress: KDZO) H’&I\ 'ﬁd\/p Py’
District Council: lb Zoning: EL Proposed Use: M %W\’\

Design Standards (63.110)

_Aéﬁrimary Entrance

‘_1 Entrance located in front third of principal structure \(\IQ
Delineated with roof overhangs, recessed entry, landscaping

Direct pedestrian connection to street

Face improved abutting street

Located off a front porch, foyer, courtyard... {)V‘#‘-G'S\l F"D{’\
&A{ Setback at least 8 from side lot line if door facing side

ln\liedestrian Oriented Commercial District
Builﬂf\p to public sidewalk
Or new\ rincipal structures shall have a maximum front yard setback of 15’

At intersestions, hold the corner
Primary entiance shall face an abutting public street

_Q% Building Materials and architectural treatments used on sides facing public street should be similar to
principal facade

Visual impact of fooftop equipment shall be reduced

1\) Local/National Historic District

S‘ District

’5 ) _ City of Saint Paul Historic District

k? NRHP District
5 _ | City of Saint Paul River Corridor Overlay

\J Tree Preservation Overlay






Zoning Review Workshee
Address: AQ’? /

District Council:_ 1< Zonihg: Eﬂ Proposed Use: MQ\'D’\M k&V\
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Zonmg Review Worksheet
| Address: '(AZQ\ 3/( M bi\FQ_ /\Q«\}\{?\m‘ \'Z/\%
District Council: |5 Zonlng &‘l: Proposed Use: m Qh)/\/\'\

\
Window Glazing Percentages (63.110) not requnred for additions 120 SF and \és ‘?@} 47\\6

15% of total area of building faces on public street (front and snde if on corner lot) \q/ \\
10% of total area of building faces overall

Window glazing m are on all constructionygreatsr than 120 SF
Cardinal Direction: 6 Street Face: (K)\J

‘Front;
Openings b5 ¥ 7«.§ I(D %

Wall ” ;

% | r',fffﬁf ﬁgszg Lt 28 = b 25
\147{%‘&{9 2 99'7/7/ \/]?776 %j,‘?é 27,;}’
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Side 1 (or Public Face 2): Cardinal Direction: Street Face:
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Zoning Review Worksheet

A'.ddress:
District Council: Zoning: Proposed Use:

Design Standards (63.110)
%

______Primary Entrance ‘
Entrance located in front third of principal structure /
Delineated with roof overhangs, recessed entry, landscapfng
Direct pedestrian connection fo street
Face improved abutting street
Located off a front porch, foyer, courtyard...
Setback at least 8' from side lot line if door facing side

In Pedestrian Oriented Commercial District
Built up to public sidewalk
Or new principal structures shall have a maximum front yard setback of 15’

At intersections, hold the corner
Primary entrance shall face an abutting public street

Building Materials and architectural treatments used on sides facing public street should be similar to
principal facade
Visual impact of rooftop equipment shall be reduced

Local/National Historic District
District 14 or 15
City of Saint Paul Historic District

NRHP District
i City of Saint Paul River Corridor Overlay

Tree Preservation Overlay






BUILDING PERMIT

20 18 098004
January 02, 2019

PERMIT#:
LLLT Issued Date:

CITY OF SAINT PAUL

Department of Safety & Inspections
375 Jackson Street, Suite 220
Saint Paul, MN 55101- 1806

www.stpaul.gov/dsi
Phone: 651- 266- 8989
Fax: 651- 266- 9124

CONTRACTOR:

OWNER:

MIDWAY VO- TECH INC DBA RPZ
TESTING SERVICE

1355 GENEVA AVE N

OAKDALE MN 55128

45 NORTH INVESTMENT PROPERTIES
LLC

11190 SANDCASTLE DR UNIT E

ST PAUL MN 55129- 8616

PERMIT ADDRESS:
1629 HARTFORD AVE

ST PAUL MN 55116- 1410

Inspector: David T.

Phone: 651- 266- 9020
Schedule Inspection:

7:30- 9:00 AM Monday - Friday

SUB TYPE: Single Family Dwelling

WORK TYPE: Addition

WE WILL BE MAKING THE CURRENT HALF STORY TO A FULL 2ND STORY TO TIE IN WITH PREVIOUS 2 STORY

ADDITION (75% OF 2ND FLOOR), OPENING 1 WALL BETWEEN KITCHEN AND DINING ROOM AND ADDING A MUD
ROOM ON MAIN FLOOR. ONLY NEW SECTION OF 2ND FLOOR WILL GET NEW SIDING. The following "Trade" Permits
are required for this project: Electrical, W.Air Vent, Plumbing,

Midway Vo- Tech Inc
Dba Rpz Testing Service

Contractor Name

Application Method Walk- in

Date Received Aug 24, 2018 # of Existing Dwelling Units 1
Change/Expansion of Use? No Final # of Dwelling Units 1
Valuation Override No Design Review Require? Yes
Proposed Primary Use (Single R- Single Family Existing Primary Use (Single  R- Single Family
Family) Dwelling Family) Dwelling
State Valuation $125,000.00 Estimated Start Date Sep 01, 2018
Estimated Completion Date  Dec 31, 2018 Scope of New Work Full Permit
Exterior Repair Work (R) Misc.Minor Repairs Primary Occupancy Group IRC-1
Primary Construction Type  V-B Addition Length (ft) 48
Addition Width (ft) 26 Addition Height 22
Addition # of Stories 2 Addition Basement? No
Setback- Front 32' Setback- Rear 43
Setback- Side 1 W 3.8’ existing first Setback- Side 2 E 8.8
floor, 4' for 2nd floor
Plan Number V-2018-2198
FEES
Design Review Fee 332.00
Permit Fee 1,486.11
Plan Check Fee 965.97
Surcharge B 62.50
TOTAL $2,846.58












Existing Certs
623942

Certified, filed and/or recorded on
Dec 30, 2019 10:11 AM

Doc No T02655959

Office of the Registrar of Titles
Ramsey County, Minnesota
Tara J Bach, Registrar of Titles
Christopher A. Samuel, County Auditor and Treasurer

Deputy 701 Pkg ID 1336239C
Document Recording Fee Torrens $46.00
Document Total $46.00

This cover sheet is now a permanent part of the recorded document.





SHERIFF’S CERTIFICATE OF SALE AND FORECLOSURE RECORD

MORTGAGE DOCUMENT #T02617750 (T)

DRAFTED BY:

Wilford, Geske & Cook P.A.
7616 Currell Blvd; Ste 200
Woodbury, MN 55125-2296
FILE NUMBER: 042919F01

SEND TAX STATEMENTS TO:
Lima One Capital LLC

201 East McBee Avenue, Suite 300
Greenville, SC 29601

Parcel Number: 092823410082





NOTICE OF MORTGAGE
FORECLOSURE SALE

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that default has
occurred in the conditions of the following described
mortgage:

DATE OF MORTGAGE: June 15, 2018

ORIGINAL PRINCIPAL AMOUNT OF MORT-
GAGE: $391,267.72

MORTGAGOR(S): 45 North Investment Proper-
ties, LLC

MORTGAGEE: Lima One Capital, LLC

DATE AND PLACE OF REGISTERING:

Registered: July 02, 2018 Ramsey County Regis-
trar of Titles

Document Number: T02617750

ASSIGNMENTS OF MORT GAGE:

And assigned to: Normandy Capital Trust

Dated: June 29, 2018

Registered: February 08, 2019 Ramsey County
Registrar of Titles

Document Number: T02633356

And assigned to: Lima One Capital, LLC

Dated: October 10, 2019

Registered: October 14, 2019 Ramsey County
Registrar of Titles

Document Number: T02650152

Transaction Agent: Not Applicable

Transaction Agent Mortgage Identification
Number: Not Applicable

Lender or Broker: Lima One Capital, LLC

Residential Mortgage Sérvicer: Lima One
Capital LLC

Mortgage Originator: Not Applicable

CERTIFICATE OF TITLE NUMBER: 623942

COUNTY IN WHICH PROPERTY IS
LOCATED: Ramsey

Property Address: 1629 Hartford Ave, Saint
Paul, MN 55116-1410

Tax Parcel ID Number: 092823410082

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY:

Lot 14, Block 5, Mattock Park, Ramsey

County, Minnesota

AMOUNT DUE AND CLAIMED TO BE DUE
AS OF DATE OF NOTICE: $307,183.41

THAT all pre-foreclosure requirements have
been complied with; that no action or proceeding has
been instituted at law or otherwise to recover the
debt secured by said mortgage, or any part thereof;
that this is registered property;

PURSUANT to the power of sale contained in
said mortgage, the above-described property will be
sold by the Sheriff of said county as follows:

DATE AND TIME OF SALE: December 28,
2019 at 10:00 AM

PLACE OF SALE: Sheriffs Main Office, Lowry
Building/City Hall Annex, 25 West 4th Street, Suite
150, St. Paul, Minnesota
to pay the debt secured by said mortgage and taxes,
if any, on said premises and the costs and disburse-
ments, including attorney fees allowed by law,
subject to redemption within six (6) months from
the date of said sale by the mortgagor(s), their
personal representatives or assigns.

If the Mortgage is not reinstated under Minn.
Stat. §580.30 or the property is not redeemed under
Minn. Stat. §580.23, the Mortgagor must vacate the
property on or before 11:59 p.m. on June 26, 2020, or
the next business day if June 26, 2020 falls on a
Saturday, Sunday or legal holiday.

Mortgagor(s) released from financial obligation:
NONE

THIS COMMUNICATION IS FROM A DEBT
COLLECTOR ATTEMPTING TO COLLECT A
DEBT. ANY INFORMATION OBTAINED WILL
BE USED FOR THAT PURPOSE.

THE RIGHT TO VERIFICATION OF THE

Page 1 of 2

Affidavit of Publication

STATE OF MINNESOTA )
(SS.
COUNTY OF RAMSEY )

Description: 1629 Hartford Ave, Saint Paul, MN 55116-1410

Maya IntVeld

, being duly sworn on oath say she/he is and

during all times herein stated has been the publisher or the publishers designated
agent in charge of the newspaper known as

St Paul Legal Ledger (MN)

and has full knowledge of the facts herein stated as follows:

(A) The newspaper has complied with all of the requirements to constitute a
qualified newspaper under Minnesota law, including those requirements found in
Minnesota Statute Section 331A.02..

(B) She/He further states on that the printed

Trustee Sales
11813807

hereto printed as it was printed and published there in the English language; that
it was first so published on

November 11, 2019 for 6 time(s):
the subsequent dates of publications being as follows:

Mon, November 11,2019 Mon, November 18,2019 Mon, November 25, 2019
Mon, December 2, 2019 Mon, December 9, 2019 Mon, December 16, 2019

And that the following is a printed copy of the lower case alphabet from A to Z,
both inclusive, and is hereby acknowledged as being the size and kind of type
used in the composition and publication of said notice, to wit:

X abcdefghijkimnopgrstuvwxyz
_— abcdefghlﬁ?llmnopqrstuvwxvz

Mortgage Foreclosure Notices (effective 7/1/2015). Pursuant to Minnesota Statutes §580.033
relating to the publication of mortgage foreclosure notices: The newspaper’s known office of
issue is located in _Ramsey County. The newspaper complies with the conditions described
in §580.033, subd. 1, clause (1) or (2). If the newspaper’s known office of issue is located in
the county adjoining the county where the mortgaged premises or some part of the mortgaged
premises described in the notice are located, a substantial portion of the newspaper’s
circulation is in the latter county.

Subscfibed and
Swom to before me this 16th  day of December, 2019

otarial Seal) Notary Pubfic, Ramsey County, Minnesota

ALYSSA E. HANSEN
Notary Public-Minnesota
Y My Commission Expires Jan 31, 2022

RATE INFORMATION:

1. Lowest classified rate paid by $ 16.0000
commercial users for comparable space:

2. Maximum rate allowed by law for the above $ 0.18629
matter:
3. Rate actually charged for the above matter: $ 0.1694






Affidavit of Publication

DEBT AND IDENTITY OF THE ORIGINAL
CREDITOR WITHIN THE TIME PROVIDED BY
LAW IS NOT AFFECTED BY THIS ACTION.

THE TIME ALLOWED BY LAW FOR
REDEMPTION BY THE MORTGAGOR, THE
MORTGAGOR'S PERSONAL REPRE-
SENTATIVES OR ASSIGNS, MAY BE REDUCED
TO FIVE WEEKS IF A JUDICIAL ORDER IS
ENTERED UNDER MINNESOTA STATUTES,
SECTION 582.032, DETERMINING, AMONG
OTHER THINGS, THAT THE MORTGAGED
PREMISES ARE IMPROVED WITH A
RESIDENTIAL DWELLING OF LESS THAN FIVE
UNITS, ARE NOT PROPERTY USED IN AGRI-
CULTURAL PRODUCTION, AND ARE
ABANDONED.

DATED: October 31, 2019

LIMA ONE CAPITAL, LLC
Assignee of Mortgagee
WILFORD, GESKE & COOK P.A.
Attorneys for Assignee of Mortgagee
7616 Currell Blvd; Ste 200
Woodbury, MN 55125-2296
(651) 209-3300
File Number: 042919F01
(November 11-18-25-December 2-9-16)
======= ST. PAUL LEGAL LEDGER =======
11813807
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Affidavit of Vacancy

State of Minnesota

County of Ramsey
(County where Affidavit signed)

David J. Lunda, Being duly sworn, on oath says: that on the 12t day of November, 2019
at 2:05pm he attempted to serve the following: Notice of Mortgage Foreclosure Sale;
Homestead Designation Notice; Foreclosure-Advice to Tenants; Help for Homeowners in

. Foreclosure Notice; Notice of Redemption Rights on Property Occupant therein named,
personally at 1629 Hartford Ave., St. Paul, 55116, County of Ramsey, State of Minnesota,
and was found to be vacant.

Subscribed and Sworn Before Me this % é“/\

l?"" Day of November, 2019 by, David J. Lunda /

At b

Notary Public

Ruthann Elizabeth Lunda
NOTARY PUBLIC -
MINNESOTA
My Commission Expires Jan. 31, 2021 §

Drafted By:

Twin City Process Service, LLC
5416 Jefferson Court

St. Paul MN 55110

Wilford, Geske & Cook P.A.
Flle # 042919F01





AFFIDAVIT OF SERVICE BY UNITED STATES MAIL
STATE OF MINNESOTA
COUNTY OF WASHINGTON

Sonja Rivera, Legal Assistant on behalf of Wilford, Geske & Cook P.A. being duly sworn on
oath, says that on December 03, 2019, he/she served Notice of Mortgage Foreclosure Sale on:

Consolidated Lumber Company, LLC d/b/a Arrow Building Center
808 North 4th Street
Stillwater, MN 55082

by mailing to said person(s) a copy thereof, enclosed in an envelope, postage prepaid, and by
depositing same in the post office at Woodbury, Minnesota, directed to said person(s) at the
address(es) shown above, the last known address(es) of said person(s).

Dated: December 3, 2019

Sorf Riverd

Subscribed and sworn to before me on December 03, 2019, by Sonja Rivera.

/

~ /*’

) A
: M\"‘ p g\ “‘ ; -\‘ \\ : . /,ﬂ'\ i‘,
\IX/IU“"““‘ el
Notary Public VAL
WGC File # 042919F01 AAAAAMNANANA
T RURA MICHELLE FRANCIS

;. Notary Public-Minnesota
My Commission Expires Jan 31, 2021






SHERIFF’S CERTIFICATE OF SALE AND FORECLOSURE RECORD

SHERIFF’S CERTIFICATE OF SALE

STATE OF MINNESOTA
COUNTY OF RAMSEY

I, Bob Fletcher, Sheriff of the County of Ramsey, State of Minnesota, do hereby certify that pursuant to the
printed Notice of Foreclosure sale hereto attached and the power of sale contained in the following described
mortgage:

DATE OF MORTGAGE: June 15,2018
MORTGAGOR(S): 45 North Investment Properties, LLC
MORTGAGEE: Lima One Capital, LLC

DATE AND PLACE OF REGISTERING:
Registered: July 02, 2018 Ramsey County Registrar of Titles
Document Number: T02617750

ASSIGNMENTS OF MORTGAGE:

And assigned to: Normandy Capital Trust

Dated: June 29, 2018

Registered: February 08, 2019 Ramsey County Registrar of Titles
Document Number: T02633356

And assigned to: Lima One Capital, LLC

Dated: October 10, 2019

Registered: October 14, 2019 Ramsey County Registrar of Titles
Document Number: T02650152

Transaction Agent: Not Applicable

Transaction Agent Mortgage Identification Number: Not Applicable
Lender or Broker: Lima One Capital, LLC

Residential Mortgage Servicer: Lima One Capital LLC

Mortgage Originator: Not Applicable

CERTIFICATE OF TITLE NUMBER: 623942

COUNTY IN WHICH PROPERTY IS LOCATED: Ramsey
Property Address: 1629 Hartford Ave, Saint Paul, MN 55116-1410
Tax Parcel ID Number: 092823410082

I did, at the time and place in said notice specified:

DATE AND TIME OF SALE: 12/26/2019 10:00 AM





PLACE OF SALE: Sheriff's Main Office, Lowry Building/City Hall Annex, 25 West 4th Street, Suite 150, St.
Paul, Minnesota

offer for sale and sell at public auction to the highest bidder and best bidder, the tract of land described as
follows, to wit:

Lot 14, Block 5, Mattock Park, Ramsey County, Minnesota

and did strike off and sell the same to: Lima One Capital, LLC

for the sum of: $323,581.09

said purchaser being the highest bidder and said sum being the highest and best bid offered therefore and that
said sale was in all respects openly, honestly, fairly, and lawfully conducted, and the time allowed for
redemption by the mortgagor(s), their personal representatives or assigns is six (6) months from the date of said
sale.

Interest rate on the date of sale: 15%

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand on 12/26/2019.

STATE OF MINNESOTA Bob Fletc%iv ‘/
7 f/ ~ /
By / 14
v

COUNTY OF Ramsey , Deputy
On 12/26/2019, before me personally appeared /2g/c/¢ o cke , known to be the
e /l/ Sheriff of said County, and the person described in and who executed the foregoing

instrdment/and acknowledged that he/she executed the same as his/her free act and deed as such
De e ;é, Sheriff.

STEVEN D. EBLING /%u« LG

G4} Notary Public-Minnesota
NSS4 My Commission Expires Jan 31, 2024






AFFIDAVIT OF MILITARY STATUS
STATE OF MINNESOTA

COUNTY OF WASHINGTON

The below signed being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she knows the facts relating to the military status
of 45 North Investment Properties, LLC, Gary Griffiths and Suzanne Griffiths owner(s) of the mortgaged
premises described in the foregoing Sheriff’s Certificate of mortgage foreclosure sale thereof, that said
person(s) was not in the military or naval service of the United States at the time of this affidavit, or during the
twelve (12) months preceding such sale, as appears from facts known at the time of this affidavit.

R

Dated: \\(),-Jf) ) \\(’ﬁ\g i,»/\ w :

A . Y

Eric D. Cook, Mlschéel R. Sauer, OnnJ Klp@Paul

Hayes v
ATTORNEYS FOR WILFORD, GESKE & COOK, P.A.

Signed or attested before me on . , by \

fQ@M )//)LLM

otary Public

Title (ard rank)
My commission expires:

CECELIA ANN KNOX

Sfm: Notary Public-Minnesota
¥ My Commission Expires Jan 31, 2022





AFFIDAVIT OF COSTS AND DISBURSEMENTS
STATE OF MINNESOTA
COUNTY OF WASHINGTON
The below signed being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the attorney foreclosing the mortgage
described in the printed notice of mortgage foreclosure sale hereto attached; that the following is a detailed bill

of the costs and disbursements of said foreclosure, and that the same have been absolutely and unconditionally
paid or incurred therein, to wit:

$2,500.00 Attorney's Fee for foreclosing said mortgage

$620.00 Publication of Notice of Mortgage Foreclosure

$96.00 Recording Costs

$60.00 Sale Fee

$75.00 Service Costs

$225.00 Title Search

. 1 Y
$3,576.00 Tota - N
v P

Dated: \/)/‘ 2\/27 L C ; ‘\',Qw(&w..\ "

T '\i

Eric D. Cook, Michael R. Sauer, Orm J Klpb Paul
Hayes
ATTORNEYS FOR WILFORD, GESKE & COOK, P.A.

Signed or attested before me onlg %2, ( |§| g;ﬁ \ﬂ ; i “25 )! 2

otary Publlc
Title d@nd rank) k &%y CECELIA ANN KNOX
My commission expires: ] ) Notary Public-Minnesota

h'%ﬂy Commission Expires Jan 31, 2022





AFFIDAVIT OF COMPLIANCE
STATE OF MINNESOTA
COUNTY OF WASHINGTON
The below signed being first duly sworn on oath, states that:

1. The Foreclosure Prevention Counseling Notice has been delivered in compliance with Minnesota
Statutes Section 580.021.

2. The Notice of Sale has been delivered in compliance with Minnesota Statutes Section 580.04.

3. The Foreclosure Advice Notice to Owners ("Help for Homeowners in Foreclosure") and
the Notice of Redemption Rights have been delivered in compliance with Minnesota Statutes
Section 580.041.

4. If the property is a one-to-four family dwelling and is occupied by one or more tenants as a
residence, the Foreclosure: Advice to Tenants has been delivered in compliance Minnesota
Statutes Section 580.042.

5. The Farmer Lender Mediation Notice has been delivered in compliance with Minnesota Statutes
Section 582.039, if applicable.

6. The Homestead Designation Notice has been delivered in compliance with Minnesota Statutes
Section 582.041, if applicable.

7. The Agricultural Designation Notice has been delivered m\comphance with Minnesota Statutes
Section 582.042, if applicable.

Dated: \\/2, ?:2) ‘\0\}

Eric D. Cook, Michael R. Sauer, Gnn J KIBP) Paul
Hayes
ATTORNEYS FOR WILFORD, GESKE & COOK, P.A.

Signed or attested before me on ; P :)‘ j , ’ W\,

@&w&m % &D/)

Notary Public

\on0 %ﬁmjr O SRR RN

Title (nd rank)’ 5 .4 ‘ / g '} Notary Public-Minnesota
My commission expires: __| ‘:S !Xm/?\ : %/ \y Gommission Expires Jan 31, 2022

File Number: 042919F01






Department of Safety & Inspection
Ricardo X. Cervantes, Director

. Telephone: 651- 266- 8989
375 Jackson Street, Suite 220 o
CI I i OF SAINT PAUL Saint Paul, MN 55101- 1806 Facsimile: 651- 266- 9124
www.stpaul.gov/dsi

Code Compliance Report

May 07, 2020 * * This Report must be Posted
on the Job Site * *

Lima One Capital
201 E MCBEE AVE SUITE
GREENVILLE SC 29601

Re: 1629 Hartford Ave
File#: 19110757 VB2

Dear Property Owner:

The following is the Code Compliance report you requested on April 13, 2020.

Please be advised that this report is accurate and correct as of the date May 07,
2020. All deficiencies identified by the City after this date must also be corrected
and all codes and ordinances must be complied with. This report is valid for 365
days from May 07, 2020. This report may be used in lieu of a Truth in Housing
Report required in St Paul Legislative Code 189. This building must be properly
secured and the property maintained at all times.

In order to sell or reoccupy this property the following deficiencies must be
corrected. A Legislative Code exemption (Chapter 33.03(f)) allows a Category 2
Vacant Building to be sold "as is" providing the buyer, prior to closing, completes
an approval process. For further information, call Reid Soley at 651- 266- 9120.
ZONING

1. This property is in a(n) R4 zoning district.
2. This property was inspected as a Single Family Dwelling.

BUILDING Inspector: Nathan Bruhn Phone: 651-266- 9033

1. Dry out basement and eliminate source of moisture. SPLC 34.10 (10)

2. Where wall and ceiling covering is removed install full thickness or code-
specified insulation. MN Energy Code Ch. 1322.1101 (exept. 4)
3. Air- seal and insulate attic/access door. MN Energy Code Ch 1322.1102.4

4. Install Smoke Detectors/Carbon Monoxide Detectors per MN Conservation
Code and the MN Dept. of Labor and Industry: Install per code where feasible.

An Equal Opportunity Employer





Re: 1629 Hartford Ave
May 07, 2020
Page 2

MNRC Ch 1309 Sect 313.2.1

5. Install water- proof enclosure in shower area. MNRC Ch 1309 Sect. 307

6. Remove trees which are against foundation of home and garage. SPLC 34.09
(1b)

7. Need zoning approval on roof height or change height/design.

2nd floor stair to be redone to meet new code.

9. Must verify west property line. If less then 5' contractor must build an
approved firewall assembly.

10. Provide adequate access, ventilation and clearance in crawl space area. MNRC
Ch 1309 Sect. 408

11. Install handrails (34 inches - 38 inches above each nosing) and guardrails (36
inch minimum) at all stairways, and return hand rail ends into a newel post or
wall per attachment. MNRC Ch 1309 Sect. 311 & 312

12. Strap or support top of stair stringers for structural stability. MNRC Ch 1309
Sect 311.1

13. Repair or Replace any deteriorated window sash, broken glass, sash holders,
re- putty, etc as necessary. SPLC 34.09 (3)

14. Repair or replace damaged doors and frames as necessary, including storm
doors. SPLC 34.09 (3f)

15. Weather seal exterior doors, threshold and weather- stripping. SPLC 34.09 (3f)

16. Install floor covering in bathroom and kitchen that is impervious to water. SPLC
34.10 (4)

17. Any framing members that required repair or do not meet code (where wall and
ceiling covering is removed, members that are over- spanned, over- spaced, not
being carried properly, door and window openings that are not adequately
supported, etc.) are to be reconstructed in an approved manner. SPLC 34.34 (1)

18. A building permit is required to correct the above deficiencies. All work is to
be done in a workmanship like manner. SPLC 33.03 (a)

@

ELECTRICAL Inspector: Wade Hoffman Phone: 651-266-9030

1. Service/Sub Panel - Throughout - Due to the nature of construction of this
vacant property and the fact that all walls have been removed, the service and
all wiring shall be installed per the most current National Electrical Code.

2. All electrical work must be done by a Minnesota- licensed electrical contractor
under an electrical permit.

PLUMBING Inspector: Tom Schweitzer Phone: 651-266- 9055

1. All plumbing abandoned. Install all drain waste vent and water piping to code.
Install all plumbing fixtures to code.

An Equal Opportunity Employer





Re:

1629 Hartford Ave

May 07, 2020
Page 3

2.

All the above corrections to waste, vent, water, and gas piping shall be per the
Minnesota Plumbing Code Chapter 4714, Minnesota Rules Chapter 326, 4716,
1300, the Minnesota Mechanical Code, the Minnesota Fuel Gas Code, and Saint
Paul Regional Water Services Water Code. All plumbing must be done by a
plumbing contractor licensed in the State of Minnesota and the City of St. Paul
by a plumber licensed in the State of Minnesota who also possess a City of
Saint Paul Competency Card and after obtaining an approved City of Saint Paul
Plumbing Permit.

Heating Inspector: Pat McCullough Phone: 651-266-9015

1.

Clean and Orsat test furnace/boiler burner. Check all controls for proper
operation. Check furnace heat exchanger for leak; provide documentation
from a licensed contractor that the heating unit is safe.

2. Install approved metal chimney liner.

3. Replace furnace/boiler flue venting to code.

4. Connect furnace/boiler and water heater venting into chimney liner.

5. Vent clothes dryer to code.

6. Provide adequate combustion air and support duct to code.

7. Provide support for gas lines to code.

8. Plug, cap and/or remove all disconnected gas lines, non- conforming gas lines
and unapproved valves.

9. Provide all supply and return ducts for warm air heating system must be clean
before final approval for occupancy. Documentation is required from a licensed
duct- cleaning contractor that the duct system has been cleaned.

10. Repair and/or replace heating registers as necessary.

11. Provide heat in every habitable room and bathrooms.

12. Support supply and return piping from heating system according to code.

13. Conduct witnessed pressure test on hot water heating system and check for
leaks.

14. Repair or replace radiator valves as needed.

15. Mechanical permits are required for the above work.

Notes:

1. See attachment for permit requirements and appeals procedure.

2. Provide plans and specifications for any portion of the building that is to be

rebuilt.

An Equal Opportunity Employer





Re: 1629 Hartford Ave
May 07, 2020
Page 4

This is a registered vacant building. In order to sell or reoccupy this building,
all deficiencies listed on this code compliance report must be corrected in
accordance with the Minimum Housing Standards of the St. Paul Legislative
Code (Chapter 34) and all required permits must receive final approval within
six (6) months of the date of this report. One (1) six- month time extension
may be requested by the owner and will be considered if it can be shown that
the code compliance work is proceeding and is more than fifty (50) percent
complete in accordance with Legislative Code Section 33.03(f).

You may file an appeal to this notice by contacting the City Clerk's Office at 651-
266- 8688. Any appeal must be made in writing within 10 days of this notice. (You
must submit a copy of this notice when you appeal, and pay a filing fee.)

If you have any questions regarding this inspection report, please contact Nathan
Bruhn between 7:30 - 9:00 AM at 651- 266- 9046 or leave a voice mail message.

Sincerely,

Nathan Bruhn

Code Compliance Officer

Department of Safety and Inspections
City of Saint Paul

375 Jackson Street, Suite 220

Saint Paul MN 55101

Phone: 651-266-9033

Email: nathan.bruhn@ci.stpaul.mn.us

Attachments

An Equal Opportunity Employer


















8/24/2018. Their plans required BZA approval of two variances. One for maximum building height:
the zoning code allows a 22 ft. limit; the plan called for a height of 24.8 ft. The second was for side-
yard setback on the west side: code requires a 4 ft. minimum; their plan was for a 3.8 ft. setback (the
same setback as the existing house).

An application to the BZA for those variances was made on 11/18/2018. The BZA denied the
application on 12/3/2018 (see the attached resolution).

The building permit application was modified to lower the maximum building height to the allowable
limit (22 ft.) and to increase the side-yard setback of the second-story addition to the required 4 ft.
(see the attached, modified application). The building permit was paid for and issued on 1/2/2019
(see the attached permit).

The check that paid for the building permit, in the amount of $2,846.58, was returned to DSI for
insufficient funds. That was noted in AMANDA on 2/5/2019. Despite several notifications to the
contractor and owner, another payment was never issued to DSI. It wasn’t until 10/29/2019 that a
stop-work order was issued by Jason Brash, a DSI Building Inspector.

Lima One Capital, the mortgage lender, foreclosed on this property on 12/26/2019 (see attached
sheriff’s sale documents).

On 8/31/2020 an OTA was mailed and the property was placed in Cat 3 status. On 9/3/2020 the
status was taken back to Cat 2 because an intended buyer submitted an executed purchase
agreement. On 10/28/2020 we were notified that the intended buyer could not produce the
required funding and the purchase agreement was canceled. That same day the property was
placed back in Cat 3 status. On 11/6/2020 a Notice of Public Hearings was mailed.

On 11/23/2020 Building Inspector Nathan Bruhn, in an email, wrote: “At the time of my code
compliance inspection the roof had not changed. It was still at the 24’ 8”.” (Please see the attached
Code Compliance Report, dated 5/7/2020). If that is the case, then either another application must
be made to the BZA (if that is even allowable) to grant a height variance or the height of the
structure must be reduced to 22 ft. Nathan didn’t inform us of whether the side-yard setback

requirement was met when the addition was built.

Please let me know, Steve, if there is any additional information you’d like me to add.

Reid Soley

DSI Inspector 111
Department of Safety and Inspections
375 Jackson St, Suite 220

Saint Paul, MN 55101

P: 651-266-9120
reid.soley (@ci.stpaul.mn.us

e e
The Most Livabe
City in America

Making Saint Paul the Most Livable City in America



http://www.stpaul.gov/
mailto:connie.sandberg@ci.stpaul.mn.us
http://www.stpaul.gov/mfb
http://www.stpaul.gov/myt
http://www.stpaul.gov/mtw
http://www.stpaul.gov/mgd

“DSI’s Mission: To preserve and improve the quality of life in Saint Paul by protecting and
promoting public health and safety for all.”

From: Magner, Steve (Cl-StPaul) <steve.magner@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2020 5:26 AM

To: Soley, Reid (ClI-StPaul) <reid.soley@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Cc: Yannarelly, Joe (CI-StPaul) <joe.vannarelly@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Sheffer, Vicki (CI-StPaul)

<vicki.sheffer@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: FW: 1629 Hartford

Reid, please check into this and provide me a short report for Marcia.

Steve Magner

Code Enforcement Manager
Department of Safety and Inspections
375 Jackson St Suite 220

Saint Paul, MN 55101

P: 651-266-1928

F: 651-266-1919

steve.magner(@ci.stpaul.mn.us

The Most Livakle
City in America

From: Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul) <marcia.moermond@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2020 8:12 PM

To: Magner, Steve (Cl-StPaul) <steve.magner@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Yannarelly, Joe (CI-StPaul)
<joe.vannarelly@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Soley, Reid (CI-StPaul) <reid.soley@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Cc: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul) <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Zimny, Joanna (Cl-StPaul)
<joanna.zimny@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Subject: 1629 Hartford

Looks like this is on for LH 12/8. Wondering if you can include in the staff report what’s up with the

an

denied building permit and BZA case and the half done story construction. Thanks.
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